
    

Acme Township Board of Trustees September 2, 2014 Page 1 of 4 
 

     ACME TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING 

ACME TOWNSHIP HALL 

               6042 Acme Road, Williamsburg MI 49690 

            Tuesday, September 2, 2014, 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER WITH PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AT 7:01 P.M. 

 

  Members present: J. Aukerman, C. Dye, A. Jenema, G. LaPointe, P. Scott, D. White, J. Zollinger 

  Members excused: None 

  Staff present:  J. Jocks, Township Counsel 

                                       N. Edwardson, Recording Secretary 

   

A.  LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT: 

               B. Kelley, 4893 Ridgecrest, read a prepared statement into the record (attached to minutes)  

                  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  

    

Motion by White, seconded by LaPointe, to approve the agenda  as presented. Motion carried by 

unanimous roll call vote. 

 

  B. INQUIRY AS TO CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: None Noted 

 

  C. CONSENT CALENDAR: The purpose is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together for 

one Board motion (roll call vote) without discussion. A request to remove any item for discussion later in the 

agenda from any member of the Board, staff or public shall be granted. 

 

1. RECEIVE AND FILE: 

a. Treasurer’s Report  

b. UClerk’s Revenue/Expenditure Report  and Balance Sheet  

c. Draft Unapproved Meeting Minutes: 

a. Planning Commission 08/11/14 and 08/18/14 

b. Parks & Rec Advisory 07/30/14 

d.      Parks and Maintenance Report – Tom Henkel 

e.      Metro Fire Newsletter July 2014 

        2. ACTION – Consider approval:  

1. Township Board  Regular  08/12/14 meeting minutes 

2. Accounts Payable Prepaid of $1,718.78 and Current to be approved of  

$101,039.43  (Recommend approval: Cathy Dye, Clerk) 

  

D. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR: 

LaPointe requested that under “Action 2B Current bills to be paid be removed. Scott and from the public, B. 

Kelley, asked for the 8/12/14 Board minutes Action 2A also to be removed. 

 

Motion by LaPointe, Seconded by Scott, to approve the consent calendar with the removal of Current bills 

to be paid and also the 8/12/14 meeting minutes.  Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 

 

LaPointe questioned the $15,000.00 check to Yuba Historic Society for contracted community services.  Zollinger 

stated that was the 2% tribal grant that we received. 

 

Motion by LaPointe, seconded by Scott, to approve the Current bills to be paid as presented. Motion 

carried by unanimous roll call vote. 

 

 



    

Acme Township Board of Trustees September 2, 2014 Page 2 of 4 
 

 

Scott stated he was going to defer to a email from B. Kelley, but would let Kelley talk.  Kelley stated that he had 

made some comments regarding the potential purchase of BS&A software at the 8/12/14.  He emailed the the 

written form to the office and receive a call from the supervisor saying written comments must be submitted  at 

the time of the meeting.  He took issue with that. Jocks concurred with what the supervisor had said. Written 

comments are to be submitted at the time of the meeting. 

 

Motion by Dye, seconded by Jenema to approve the 8/12/14 Board minutes as presented.  Motion carried 

by unanimous vote. 

 

E. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSIONS: None 

 

F. REPORTS:  

1. USheriff’s Report – No report available 

2. County Commissioner’s Report – No report available  

3.          Road commission report – No report available 

 

G. CORRESPONDENCE:  
             B. Kelley, 4893 Ridgecrest, submitted letters to the Board regarding 8/12/14 meeting minutes 

 

H.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

             Acme Township Emergency services/Metro Fire, Ambulance, Community Policing officer 

             Chief Parker was in attendance at the August Board meeting. Zollinger stated that we presently have two ways 

             to go with this approval process. One is to approve what  Metro originally requested for a 2.31 millage along with 

             the mills for ambulance would take us to 2.65 mills and adding the police mills it would be 3.80 mills over 

             all.   Zollinger said  that if we give Metro  the millage they originally asked  for that would mean all the monies 

             collected would pass to them.  The second direction is to pass the millage discussed in our August Board 

             meeting keeping it at 2.2. and if after careful tightening of the budget Metro needed additional monies the funds 

             would come out of Township budget. 

             Scott asked about the surplus in the police funds.  Zollinger stated that surplus originally came from the liquor  

             funds. 

              

             Public comment opened at 7:36 p.m.  

             A. Ruggirello, 7874 Turnberry Circle, thought that all three townships which make up the Metro Authority (East 

Bay, Acme, Garfield) had to pass a millage which was the same. Zollinger stated he believed this was the intent 

as he talked with his peers. 

 

B. Kelley, 4893 Ridgecrest, stated that he liked what LaPointe was saying. Kelley stated that Chief Parker said in 

the last meeting that a building for 1.7 could be built but would be very frugal. If they get 2 million Kelley 

questioned what would they do with the surplus. Kelley was disappointed that the Board packet for tonight did not 

include additional information from Metro Fire. 

 

             Public comment closed at 7:42 p.m. 

              

Resolution establishing Acme Emergency Services Special Assessment Levy R # 2014-29 was passed on a 

motion by Scott, seconded by Aukerman, and approved by a unanimous roll call vote. The assessment will 

be set at 2.1 mills for Metro, ambulance would be .30 mills and Police at .15 mills for a total millage at 2.55 

mills for Emergency services. 

 

I. NEW BUSINESS: 

 1.     The Watershed Center Presentation-E Coli Investigation/Phragmites Ordinance 

        Christine Crissman, Executive Director, of the The Watershed Center, was present to discuss the Bayside  

        Park E. Coli Investigation results. Crissman discussed the process, conclusions and potential steps forward. 

        Crissman also requested if Acme Township would consider revisiting the adoption of the Phragmities  

        Ordinance. It was previously discussed in 2009 but was tabled to see how other municipalities fared with 

        their Phragmities Ordinance.  



    

Acme Township Board of Trustees September 2, 2014 Page 3 of 4 
 

        Under the current process the township sends annual notice to all shoreline parcel owners, requesting 

        permission to enter and treat their parcel for Phragmities.  The permission process requires property owners 

        to affirmatively “opt in” for treatment, parcels may avoid treatment for any or no reason.  LaPointe asked 

        what the return on this was.  Zollinger said we are doing north of Dock Road this year and so far we have 

        more than 50% forms returned. Zollinger also said  that we have received over $700.00 in donations from 

        the residents for the cause. 

        Jocks, Township legal counsel stated that he was on the Watershed Center Board. He stated the Watershed 

        Board reviews budgets, not issues like a phragmite ordinance. Jocks said he could find another attorney to 

        do this if the Board so desired.    The Board did not find an issue with Jocks involvement. 

           

        Motion by LaPointe to consider an ordinance patterned after Peninsula Township. Board will review 

        at the next Board meeting, supported by Scott. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

2.     Possible residential weed/grass height ordinance 

        Zollinger commented that we had a resident bring to the Board at a earlier meeting a concern with no 

        Township restrictions on weed and grass height.  

        Jenema stated that she was of the opinion that this issue should be controlled by the covenants of the 

        subdivision not the government. 

 

        Motion by Jenema, seconded by Scott, to not pursue this in residential areas. Motion carried by 

        unanimous vote. 

 

3.     Acme Sewer Ordinance – Amended and Restated from original in 1975 

        Zollinger stated that in 2012 Acme and all the other peer townships in the DPW looked at their sewer 

        ordinances updating for different usages and standards.  At that time Jocks prepared a restatement of the 

        ordinance.  He has provided that in the packet tonight.  We are reviewing tonight and then moving 

        forward with the corrections. At a later date there will be a public hearing to review.  

        The current ordinance  is 46 pages long. The original 1975 ordinance has been amended multiple times.  

        Jocks cross-reference and created a document that would actually reflect the ordinance.  He delated the 

        old, replaced with the new, when an amended was made. Jocks stated that what was on the table tonight was 

        the actually ordinance now. Jocks suggested that our engineer review. 

        Zollinger briefly reviewed sewer benefits from figures that the DPW created. 

 

        Motion by Scott, that the township have our engineer review the current ordinance, seconded by 

        LaPointe. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

         

J.          OLD BUSINESS: 

             1.      Status on Hoxsie House Removal 

                      Zollinger stated that as of this afternoon he had everything he needed to pull a land use permit for 

                      demolition of the Hoxsie House. Metro Fire 8 will be working on some drills at the house next week. 

                      The contractor will begin after Metro Fire is done. 

             2.      Acme Sewer Survey/Status work order# 3 Phrase 2 

                      Zollinger presented the Board with the next steps in the Master Sanitary Sewer Study by Gosling Czubak. 

                      This would be Phase 2 at a cost of $15,420.  This is already in the budget. 

 

                      Motion by LaPointe, seconded by Scott, to approve work order # 3, Phase 2 as presented. Motion 

                      carried by unanimous roll call vote. 

 

             3.      Approval of 6/12/14 Board minutes and Clerk’s Revenue/Expenditure Report tabled from 8/12/14 

                      meeting 

                      Memo provided to the Board requesting approval of the two above items. 

 

                      Motion by LaPointe, seconded by White to approve the Clerk’s Revenue/Expenditure Report dated 

         8/12/14. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 



    

Acme Township Board of Trustees September 2, 2014 Page 4 of 4 
 

                      Motion by Jenema, seconded by White to approve the 6/12/14 Board minutes with corrections. 

                      Motion carried unanimously. 

                   

4.   Discussion and Resolution on possible two board meetings per month 

  Zollinger commented that this item has been discussed several times.  He is asking for the Board’s pleasure. 

  LaPointe stated that originally he was in favor of the two meetings. He would be more in favor of “special” 

  meetings that the Supervisor deems as necessary. Supervisor would notify Board by email. Jenema said that 

  if a special meetings is needed it could be the third Tuesday.  Scott realizes that during budget time he 

  expects additional meeting but to just schedule another meeting because of the lateness of the hour he was 

  not in favor. Scott expressed issue with coming to a special meeting and the agenda is changed. You can 

  only make changes if you have full Board approval. 

 

  Motion by Scott, seconded by Aukerman to maintain the status quo of one meeting a month. If we 

  need a second meeting it will be on the third Tuesday.  Supervisor will notify Board by email. Motion 

  carried by 6 (Aukerman, Dye, Jenema, LaPointe, Scott, Zollinger) in favor and 1 (White) opposing. 

 

5.   Continue discussion on Ethics and Procedures 

         After additional discussion, Aukerman, volunteered to work on the draft. 

 

         Motion by LaPointe, seconded by Jenema, to appoint Aukerman, working with Dye, to “condense and 

         compact” Rules of Procedure Draft and when ready bring back to the Board for review.  Motion 

         carried by unanimous vote. 

  

 PUBLIC COMMENT & OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE BOARD:  

  

 Karin Flynn, of the Bates Horse Park, was present to thank the Board for all they had done to have the concert on 

             August 8, 2014, at the Bates Horse park.  Flynn said it was a very special evening in Acme Township. She was 

very pleased. 

 

 

            Adjourn at 9:30 p.m 



If you are planning to attend and are physically challenged, requiring any special assistance, please notify Cathy Dye, Clerk, within 24 
hours of the meeting at 938-1350. 

U      ACME TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

ACME TOWNSHIP HALL 

 6042 Acme Road, Williamsburg MI 49690 

 Tuesday, September 2, 2014, 7:00 p.m. 
 

 

UGENERAL TOWNSHIP MEETING POLICIES 

A.       All cell phones shall be switched to silent mode or turned off. 

B.       Any person may make a video, audio or other record of this meeting. Standing equipment, 

             records, or portable microphones must be located so as not to block audience view. 

 

CALL TO ORDER WITH PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

ROLL CALL  

     

A.  LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Public Comment periods are provided at the beginning and end of each meeting agenda. Members of the public 

may address the Board regarding any subject of community interest during these periods. Comment during 

other portions of the agenda may or may not be entertained at the moderator’s discretion.  

 

 B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  

 

 C. INQUIRY AS TO CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: 

 

 D. CONSENT CALENDAR: The purpose is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items 

together for one Board motion (roll call vote) without discussion. A request to remove any item for 

discussion later in the agenda from any member of the Board, staff or public shall be granted. 

 

1. RECEIVE AND FILE: 

a. Treasurer’s Report  

b. UClerk’s Report  and Balance Sheet  

c. Draft Unapproved Meeting Minutes: 

a. Planning Commission 08/11/14 and 8/18/14 

b. Parks & Rec Advisory 07/30/14 

d.      Parks and Maintenance Report – Tom Henkel 

e.      Planning and Zoning Report - Lennox 

             2.         APPROVAL:  

a. Township Board  Regular meeting minutes of 08/12/14 

b. Accounts Payable Prepaid of $1,718.78 and Current to be approved of  

$101,039.43 (Recommend approval: Cathy Dye, Clerk) 

 

E. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR: 

 1.        

2.        

3.        

 

F. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSIONS: 

  

G. REPORTS: 

1. SSheriff’s Report  – Deputy: Ken Chubb 

2. County Commissioner’s Report 

3.  Road commission report-Bill Mouser 

 

H. CORRESPONDENCE: 

 

 

               



If you are planning to attend and are physically challenged, requiring any special assistance, please notify Cathy Dye, Clerk, within 24 
hours of the meeting at 938-1350. 

I.          PUBLIC HEARING: Acme Township Emergency services/Metro Fire, Ambulance Community    

              Policing officer 

 

J. NEW BUSINESS: 

 1.  The Watershed Center Presentation-E Coli Investigation/Phragmites Ordinance 

 

 2.  Possible Residential weed /Grass Height Ordinance-Supervisor 

 

 3.  Acme Sewer Ordinance –Amended and Restated from Original from 1975 and up 

     Date to Schedule of Residential Equivalents –Benefits—Supervisor /Jocks 

 

                 

K.      OLD BUSINESS: 

             1.          Status on Hoxsie House Removal-Supervisor 

 

             2.          Acme Sewer Survey/Status work order # 2 cost $15,420 – In 2014/15 Budget Approval 

 

 3.          Approval of 6/12/14 Board meeting minutes and Clerk’s Revenue/Expenditure Report 

                          tabled from 8/12/14 meeting 

 

 4. Discussion and Resolution on possible two board meetings per month 

 

 5. Continue discussion on Ethics and Procedures-Dye  

              

              

 

 PUBLIC COMMENT & OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE BOARD:  

 

 

ADJOURN 

 

 































































        DRAFT UNAPPROVED 

If you are planning to attend and are physically challenged, requiring any special assistance, please notify Cathy Dye, Clerk, within 24 
hours of the meeting at 938-1350. 

                       ACME TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
ACME TOWNSHIP HALL 

 6042 Acme Road, Williamsburg MI 49690 

 Aug. 11, 2014 7:00 p.m. 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER WITH PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AT 7:01PM 

 

Members Present: DeMarsh, Binkley, Timmins, Finch, Rosa, Feringa, Wentzloff, Forgette,  

Members Excused: White arrives at 7:16pm 

Staff Present:  N. Lennox, Township Zoning Administrator 

   J. Jocks, Township Counsel   

                               

A. LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT: None 

 

 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: No comments. Motion by Rosa, seconded by Timmins to approve the 

agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 

 

C. INQUIRY AS TO CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  

 

D.  CONSENT CALENDAR: The purpose is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items 

together for one Board motion without discussion. A request to remove any item for discussion later in the 

agenda from any member of the Board, staff or public shall be granted. 

 

a) RECEIVE AND FILE: 

1. Draft Unapproved Minutes of: 

                                        a)        Township Board minutes: and Special meeting 07/01/2014, 07/22/2014 

                                        b)        Zoning Board of Appeals 07/23/2014 

                          ACTION: 

  2.      Draft Unapproved Minutes of: 

a)      Planning Commission minutes 07/14/2014 

 

Motion by Timmons, seconded by Finch to approve consent calendar as presented. Motion carried by roll call 

vote. Feringa abstained. 

 

D. CORRESPONDENCE: None  

 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None 

   

H. NEW BUSINESS: 

1.  Wilbur-Ellis 8075 US 31N Site Plan Review for addition - 

 

Harry Wierenga, ,architect and representative for Wilbur-Ellis provided summary of a proposed  

addition to an existing building.  The proposed addition is to be attached and constructed on an  

existing 8" reinforced concrete slab that is currently an outside storage area at the rear of  

the building.  Worked with township staff on site plan review and staff asked them to look into some drainage 

issues that have been noted on this property even though addition did not affect it any way. In the site survey 

process, they did find water drainage issues and periodically water would collect on the side of the building 

and as a result they needed to address with some site improvements as well as the addition. During this 

process, Wilbur-Ellis purchased the property form Haviland and will be formally submitting recorded deed as 

they closed in the past week or so. They will be re-grading north side so it drains better and creating a rain 

garden for storm-water.  A second rain garden will be placed in the back south side of the building for water 

that drains in that direction.  An existing leaching basin will be cleaned out along with other site work.  

Landscaping to be upgraded as well to give the building a new look.  Three new trees will be added along 



        DRAFT UNAPPROVED 

If you are planning to attend and are physically challenged, requiring any special assistance, please notify Cathy Dye, Clerk, within 24 
hours of the meeting at 938-1350. 

with some news shrubs.  Wildflowers will be planted in the rain gardens.  Anxious to get started this fall. 

 

Questions:  

 

Feringa asked about the condition of the slab. Applicant responded that slab was inspected and  

found to be in very good condition, no cracks, and reinforced. 

 

Feringa asked about storm-water sizing of rain gardens.  Applicant responded that sizing exceeds 

requirements and wanted to make them more garden like as opposed to a hole in the ground. 

 

Timmons had a question about the application and zoning. Lennox indicated it is zoned agricultural  

but it is a commercial business/use.  Just happens to be in the agricultural district. 

 

Wentzloff commented that it would be nice to see more shrubs repeated with some of the other  

landscaping but that is just beautification and is really not necessary by our zoning.  Appreciated  

that the applicant looked into something more aesthetic than just putting a big hole in the ground for storm-

water retention. 

 

Timmons asked if they had the MESA review completed and the updated site plan had been submitted. 

Lennox indicated they did and it is attached in the packet. 

 

Wentzloff asked for one other clarification on property ownership.  Application originally submitted as a 

lessor of the property, however, now the applicant is the actual owner of the property.  

 

John Iacoangeli of Beckett & Raeder provided a written Site Plan Review of the proposed addition  

and recommended approval with stipulations which have since been resolved. 

 

Finch made a motion to approve.  Timmons Seconded. Wentzloff asked Counsel if item #1 should be 

amended to include "applicant or their representative" as is referenced in item #2.  Counsel agreed but did not 

feel it was absolutely necessary.  Finch asked to amend item #1 to say "applicant or their representative".  

Timmons seconded.  Motion to amend motion approved unanimously.   

 

White asked to abstain from vote since he was not here for the discussion and possible conflict of interest.  

White excused from voting. 

 

Motion to approve the site plan submitted with amended stipulations approved by unanimous vote.  

 

 

2.  TC TALUS Long Range Transportation Plan – John I reviewed and would asked ; Identify Acme 

Place-making; get email from John; Timmins asked about 3mile south airport extension with Wetland; 

Feringa could have boardwalks or remediation; Forgette – GTTC now under construction; Karly, prefers 

reference to current master plan (2014) and should reference most recent dates; FBC change on shoreline 

corridor should be referenced and needs to be in there. Timmins – would like TART trail should be more the 

just a possibility (page 12).  Possible phrased as working on it and going north to Petoskey; verbiage sounds 

week; Feringa – its going to happen; just don’t know when; Rosa – second paragraph; reiterated Forgette’s 

comment. Jocks.  Ferenga motion to draft letter; Timmins second.  All yes. 

 

3.  Bay Shore Corridor Resolution- John Sych Planning Director, GT County – Presented a brief 

overview of the Bay Shore Corridor Strategy and bring forth a resolution for the planning commission to 

consider.  This is an effort to improve section from Acme to Cherry Bend Road in Elmwood Township. 

Handed out summary to bring all the plans together and address.  It is a 10 mile corridor.  Process to unify all 

the plans and issues along the corridor from the four communities.  This was a five meeting process with PC 

and stakeholders.   Looking at three components.  Transportation, development standards, and branding of 

this corridor to make it easier for people to find their way.  Bringing resolution of support to Township 

Planning Commissions to support and unify the region.  MDOT now going to include sidewalks; looking at 



        DRAFT UNAPPROVED 

If you are planning to attend and are physically challenged, requiring any special assistance, please notify Cathy Dye, Clerk, within 24 
hours of the meeting at 938-1350. 

consolidating driveways and have come out with new standards on pedestrian safety.  TC TALUS is going to 

concentrate on existing intersections for work to improve with MDOT. 

 

Finch – Any idea how to redirect traffic during construction next year?  Unsure, but John heard they will keep 

two lanes open.  September and October MDOT will have meeting to discuss the project with the 

public.   

 

Feringa- New curb cuts and redo between 3 and 4 mile;  

 

Wentzloff - Went to meetings; MDOT trying to get it all done in same year.  

 

Feringa –  The Tribe is working with MDOT to put it all work into one season.    

 

Wentzloff –  Are they planning on keeping pedestrian bridge at State Park? Sych said they were 

maintaining it.  

 

DeMarsh –  Asked about utilities being below ground; Sych no.     

 

Timmins made motion to adopt the resolution to support the improvement of the GT Bayshore Corridor with 

edits as outlined by TC TALUS.   Forgette seconded.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

I.  OLD BUSINESS: 

1.         Master Plan Resolution to adopt  

 

Timmons : Hoxie House is coming down and they do not have the money to move and reset.  Talked 

about saving one of the rooms to save for future placement in community or Town Center. Need to remove 

and change figures.  Discussion ensued about adding or removing figures.   

 

Forgette –  Can you add appendix item?  Counsel indicated it would require a vote.   

 

Timmons- Get picture of Music House and Yuba school and other historical sites and add them as 

figures.   

 

All PC members agreed that the paragraph on Hoxie house needs to be removed. Discussion on Pulcifer 

house history but all agree that historical buildings could be included and keep it simple and recognizable.  

All members agree that Yuba School, Music House and Masonic Lodge could be used as historical sites and 

remove paragraph on Hoxie House. 

 

See Master Plan resolution for modifications. John Iacoangeli to redraft with deletion of paragraph on Hoxie 

house and add historic photos and give to Beckett& Raeder.  Feringa made motion to approve Master Plan, 

including all tables and figures with edits as discussed during this meeting.  Timmons seconded.  Motion 

passed unanimously.  

 

J. COMMENT & OTHER PC BUSINESS  

1.   Zoning Administrator update on projects: 

 

Lennox received a call from speedway construction manager looking for suggestions.  She received email 

from Speedway that said they are no longer pursuing the Rich site.  Lennox emailed Cleveland 

planning department about FBC and was sent a picture of how they (Speedway) were able to follow 

FBC. 

 

No further news from Advanced Auto. 

 

GTCC – Redwood homes to the rear of the property behind Meijer. Ranch condominiums, rentals focusing on 

seniors.  May be coming in September. SUP may have to be adjusted to allow lower density than 



        DRAFT UNAPPROVED 

If you are planning to attend and are physically challenged, requiring any special assistance, please notify Cathy Dye, Clerk, within 24 
hours of the meeting at 938-1350. 

conceptual SUP.  Update on Hope Village Chapel should be starting construction. 

 

Feringa – Did MDOT talk about future round-about at US31-M72? Lennox says nothing immediate about 

that.   

2.   Planning Consultant: Not present 

3.   P C Business: 

 

PC Vice Chair nomination acceptance- Ferenga accepted position. 

 

Planning & Zoning Article – Forgette and Wentzloff made note of  articles on  pages 5, 7, and  9 regarding 

transportation, protected bike lanes, and the Millennia’s and place.   

 

Timmins – DNR/Fracking – Didn’t say anything; asked for extended public comment.  Just more of we are 

watching.  

 

4.   Public Comment – 8:25pm 

 

Pat Salathiel, 488 5 Mile Road - wanted to thank PC on holding firm on FBC; secondly – keep on radar 

Deepwater Pointe TART trail access.  Timmons said Parks and Rec is looking at ways to get across 

M72/US31 to TART trail.   

 

Feringa- Tribe looking for MDOT support for tunnel to cross US-31. 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURN: Timmons Motion to adjourn; Finch seconded.  Motion passed unanimously at 8:28pm. 



        DRAFT UNAPPROVED 

If you are planning to attend and are physically challenged, requiring any special assistance, please notify Cathy Dye, Clerk, within 24 
hours of the meeting at 938-1350. 

                       ACME TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
ACME TOWNSHIP HALL 

Special Meeting 

 6042 Acme Road, Williamsburg MI 49690 

 Aug. 18, 2014 7:00 p.m. 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER WITH PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AT 7:01PM 

 

Members Present: DeMarsh, Binkley, Timmins, Finch, Feringa, Wentzloff, White, Forgette,  

Members Excused: Rosa - excused 

Staff Present:  N. Lennox, Township Zoning Administrator 

      

                               

A. LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT:  

Charlene Abernathy, 4312 Westridge Drive – Immediate concern is in regards to gravel trucks using Bunker Hill 

Road west of Lautner. Thought, along with others this was something they weren’t supposed to be doing but they are.  

As part of GTTC SUP, the development doesn’t have any responsibility to Bunker Hill Road yet these heavy loads are 

likely to cause damage with no financial responsibility.  In the end, does the repair of the Bunker Hill Road fall on 

taxpayer-funded entities?  How much more construction traffic can we expect on Bunker Hill Road?  Secondly, long 

term concerns include the development will greatly increase the burden on services such as Fire, Police, and other 

services.  Who will pay the bill for increased costs? Has not seen anything written regarding how to fund the expected 

increases.   

 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Timmons, seconded by White to approve the agenda.  Motion 

carried by unanimous roll call vote. 

 

C. INQUIRY AS TO CONFLICT OF INTEREST: None 

 

D. CORRESPONDENCE: None  

 

E. NEW BUSINESS: Minor Amendment to VGT Site Plan 2009-01P 

 

Wentzloff – Addressing public comment, second concern does not pertain to planning commission but can be 

addressed to the Township Board.  As for the first concern, the Township has been receiving 

feedback. 

Lennox – Believes the development is allowed to use Bunker Hill Road. 

Wentzloff – Knows that it was talked about but does not recall it being stipulated. 

Lennox - We will follow up with this to clarify. 

Feringa – The use of Bunker Hill Road will be changing soon.  Tribe is working with MDOT to coordinate all 

work on S. Lautner Road and M-72 to occur in same fiscal year (2015) to minimize impact to region 

businesses and residents.  So once that is done, they will be using M-72.  MDOT, Tribe, County, and  

developer are meeting very soon to work all of these issues out.  Plan as of now is to do all of S. 

Lautner, including round-about in spring of 2015. Then continue on with M-72 construction westward 

and be done by end of 2015.  All of this work will coordinate with MDOT and the US31 construction.  

This way it is done in one year and does not carry over into two years so as to minimize regional 

impact. Engineering plans are now complete.  Change in construction schedule to have a phased 

approach. In spring 2015, north Lautner will be done to coincide with US31 round-about that MDOT 

is doing. Once that is done, the next year all of Lautner will be done.  Issue with stream crossing that 

must be addressed and fixed along with a right-away issue.  When Bunker Hill is reached, the Tribe 

will be working with the County to re-do Bunker Hill from Lautner to US-31.  This is scheduled for 

2016.  This will address any damages caused by construction activities.   

 

Forgette - Can we get a community announcement of the plan? 

 



        DRAFT UNAPPROVED 

If you are planning to attend and are physically challenged, requiring any special assistance, please notify Cathy Dye, Clerk, within 24 
hours of the meeting at 938-1350. 

Feringa - Waiting for final documents to be signed. Engineering is done for Lautner and will do the part that 

affects the GTTC first.  In the engineering of the pedestrian tunnel and round-about as part of Phase I, 

MDOT wants to raise grades of main round-about it to be safer that may shift it to the north but it will 

make it safer for the public.  Tribe is working to fund and will pay for extra costs as the permittee.  

Tribe has been working hard to schedule this is to be one year. 

 

Wentzloff provided a summary and purpose of this special meeting.   

 

In May of 2014, the pc amended the SUP to separate the land use permit for the entire development 

(GTTC) and the Meijer store so that they could get started preparing the development site work for 

the entire project before they acquired the Grand Traverse County Road Commission (GTCRC) 

permit. Once GTTC received the GTCRC permit, then they could obtain a permit for construction of 

the Meijer store.  However now, in the evolution of the project, the Tribe is now taking a larger role 

in the project and will be the entity securing the road improvement permits for the project.  Since 

GTTC is no longer in control of the road improvement permits, Meijer is looking to secure a land use 

permit to begin construction of the store.  Township Counsel and Planner looked at the allowance of 

road permits being issued to other entities than the developer and allowing Meijer to be issued a land 

use permit to commence construction.  Road improvements would be conducted concurrent with site 

construction.   

. 

Lennox – What still stands is that occupancy for Meijer or any other site within the overall development will 

still be subject to Lautner Road and M-72 improvements being completed.  It doesn’t matter who is 

doing the road improvement work. 

 

Feringa – This is the reason the Tribe is working with the schedule so that the road work can be worked on 

currently with the Meijer store so the roads can be open and useable for Meijer to open in Fall of 

2015. 

 

Wentzloff – So the big stipulation that needs to be emphasized here is that Meijer or any other site within the 

development that is approved for the GTTC, would not be allowed to occupy or open until the road 

improvements are completed.  The reason for this is because the road study that was conducted for 

the overall project clearly indicated that failure to provide these road improvements would cause an 

infrastructure failure of the current intersections.  The developer, in their letter to the township, 

recognized, that stipulation. 

 

Feringa- In addition to a construction sequencing, there is also a financial sequencing with respect to release 

of funds to the Tribe. 

 

Forgette- What protection does the Township have if roads are not completed in time and Meijer or any other 

business within the GTTC are requesting occupancy?  Traffic study indicates a failure will occur if 

roads are not complete, so what can the Township do to protect itself or reduce liability if they are 

allowed to be open? 

 

Lennox- If something falls through with the road work, developer has posted a bond for completion of the 

road. 

 

Wentzloff – Even if store is finished, waiting to open and those road improvements are not done, it is clear to 

all parties that they will not be allowed to open. Legally, that is a question for counsel, however, they 

are supporting this amendment. The letter from the agent for VGT, LLC (GTTC) to the township 

states “All other requirements remain effective, including that the M-72 and Lautner Rd. 

improvements required by the Findings of Fact and Site Plan approvals must be completed prior to 

the occupancy and/or opening of the Meijer store or any other development on the VGT.” 

 

Feringa- Tribe has already had several meetings with all parties including MDOT, VGT and Meijer to work 

through all the scheduling, sequencing, and funding. 



        DRAFT UNAPPROVED 

If you are planning to attend and are physically challenged, requiring any special assistance, please notify Cathy Dye, Clerk, within 24 
hours of the meeting at 938-1350. 

 
 

A motion was made by Timmins; To revise #7 of 2009-1P.   VGT must obtain all necessary 

agency permits and/or approvals, including but not limited to soil erosion, Department of 

Environmental Quality, Metro Emergency Services, and Grand Traverse County Drain Commission. 

VGT can be issued separate Land Use Permits for phased construction during Phase I. VGT’s first 

Land Use Permit to construct all of the internal on-site work for VGT, except for the Meijer store 

LUP, can be issued so long as all conditions and requirements of the Findings of Fact and the Site 

Plan Approval are met, except that VGT shall not be required to obtain its MDOT and GT County 

Road Commission permits for improvements and roundabouts on M-72 and Lautner Roads. VGT’s 

and/or Meijer’s second Land Use Permit to construct the Meijer store, and other Land Use Permits 

for other phases of the VGT development if such phases come to the Township and are approved, 

can be issued so long as all conditions and requirements of the Findings of Fact and the Site Plan 

Approval are met, except   that VGT and/or Meijer shall not be required to obtain the MDOT permit 

for improvements and roundabouts on M-72, or the Road Commission permit for improvements on 

Lautner Rd.   All other requirements remain effective, including that the M-72 and Lautner Rd. 

improvements required by the Findings of Fact and Site Plan approvals must be completed prior to 

the occupancy and/or opening of the Meijer store or any other development on the VGT.” 

 
Second by White to revise #7 of Permit No. 2009-1P as outlined in the letter of request submitted by  

Mr. Steve Schooler, agent for the Village at Grand Traverse, LLC. 

 

Motion carried by unanimous vote 

 

    

 

F. COMMENT & OTHER PC BUSINESS  

1.   Zoning Administrator update on projects: none 

 

2.   Planning Consultant: Not present 

3.   P C Business: none 

4.   Public Comment – None 

 

ADJOURN: White Motion to adjourn; Timmons seconded.  Motion passed unanimously at 7:32pm. 



  DRAFT UNAPPROVED 

P&R Committee Meeting Minutes 07-30-14 Page 1 

 

ACME TOWNSHIP 
 PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 Wednesday, July 30, 2014, 6:00 p.m. 

 Acme Township Hall 

 6042 Acme Road, Williamsburg MI 49690 

 
 

Meeting called to order at 6:04 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Members present:    M.Timmins (Chair), J. Challender, S. Feringa, M.Goss, M. Guy,  

                                 H. Yamaguchi  

Members Excused:  J. Kerns , N. Kaetchen 

Staff present:            T. Henkel, Parks Supervisor 

                        
Limited Public Comment: None 

 

Julie Clark, from the TART Trails was present along with her team including Gene Smith- 

Hattie, 

Chuck Stewart was present to represent Turtle Creek Casino and the GTB Tribe. 

New Business: 

1. Bike Trails 

 Clark talked about signage, trail alignment, TART funding for trails, Grants, 

History of Acme to Elk Rapids trail effort, Would like “big picture” ideas 

from Acme, No easy alignment options or answer for ownership, Bunker Hill 

re-engineering not until 2016, Acme must get in at design stage to get trail in, 

Five Mile rd crossing re-alignment $15K - $30K, design completed 

 Gene talked on signage, purpose, message > wayfinding, Identify amenities 

and destination not obvious to users, Overlook if not reach out so that’s why 

they are there. 

 Marcie and Heiam talked about signs on 31 showing public where the Tart 

Trails are, Snowmobiles to VASA, way to Bertha Vos, No signage about non-

motor, Some sponsorships on signs 

 Discussion on Yuba, US-31, Brackett Rd, Acme Parks & Rec to look into 

signage for US-35 on bike route 

 Feringa talked about US-31 on BIA Rd inventory, also part of M88 to Bellaire 

 Next month wayfinding report 

 Update map of US-31 route (TART) including today’s discussion. 

 

Motion by Guy, seconded by Challender to approve the meeting minutes of June 

26, 2014, as presented.  Motion carried by a vote of 6 (Timmins,Challender, Guy, 

             Goss, Yamaguchi) in favor and 1 abstaining (Feringa) 

 

Guy had previously suggested that our Parks remain open 24 hours.  Presently the 

gates are locked at sunset.  Henkel referred to Acme’s Trepass Ordinance 87-2, which 

lists all our parks, cemeteries, boat ramps as being closed between the hours of 11:00 

pm and 5:00 am. 

  



  DRAFT UNAPPROVED 

P&R Committee Meeting Minutes 07-30-14 Page 2 

 

Also in Acme Township’s Parks Ordinance it is stated “No person may be in a park from 30 

minutes after sunset to 30 minutes before sunrise. The township may open gates and facilities 

at times within its discretion. Discussion followed. Guy would like to see the gates not 

locked.   

 

Motion by Guy that we immediately begin not locking the Bayside Park  until snowfalls.  

The restrooms will be locked. Seconded by Feringa. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

Timmins will ask that the item be on the August Board meeting.  She will attend the meeting. 

 

 

Public comment/Other Business: None 

 

 

Adjourn at 9:00 p.m. 
      



 
 
 
 

To: Acme Township Board of Trustees 
 
From: Tom Henkel, Facilities & Parks Manager 
 
Date: 8/18/2014 
 
Re: Monthly Update 
 

 
The Following is a summary of key activities underway. 
 

Parks: 
No major issues I’m aware of, things are running o.k.  
Gate at Bayside will remain open until snow flies. 
Beach grooming completed weekly, at both beaches.  
Still have vehicles jumping curb’s and parking on the lawn at the marina 
section of the park. They don’t do that at Bayside so apparently the 
boulders and signs deter them.  
 
Cemeteries: 
Three quarters of the Yuba cemetery fence is installed, working on it in 
between routine tasks. 
Replacing Acme Cemetery pump pit cover is next in line, when fence is 
complete. 
Watered Cemeteries for about 2 weeks then the rains came back so I 
stopped.  
 
Buildings/Grounds: 
Alarm was repaired at Yuba shop, transmitter had quit. Replaced by Alarm 
Company.  
Carpet was cleaned in town hall. 
 



Equipment/Fixtures: 
No issues. 
 
 
Surface Water Quality Testing: 
Testing was done for august. 
Working on Data upload problem. Sonde is not compatible with a 64bit 
operating system. We going to try and upload to one of the old laptops.  
 
Beach Water Quality Testing: 
So far this month we have had only one level two bacteria warning. That 
was a Bayside Park, it was resolved in 24 hours. 
 
Invasive Species: 
The permission slip renewal, should be in the homeowner’s possession by 
the time you read this. This is for treatment along the bay, north of Dock 
road to the county line. 
 
Planning: 
Attended Park Advisory board meeting/TART for proposed alignments for 
non-motorized trails in the township. Sent Yuba Creek Natural Area 
Management plan to Julie at TART per her request. One of the proposed 
trail alignment splits Y.C.N.A. in half.  
 
General Activities: 
Attended free class put on by Global Releaf at Elmwood Township on tree 
Problems. Sponsored by MSU also. Great information on winter kill and 
other various tree problems. 
Planning on taking some time off in September. 
Still whittling on the project lists.   
 
The End 
Thanks’.    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TO: Acme Township Board of Trustees & Planning Commission   
FROM: Nikki Lennox  
DATE: 08/25/2014 
 
THE FOLLOWING IS A SUMMARY OF KEY PLANNING, ZONING & ADMINISTRATIVE 
ACTIVITIES UNDERWAY: July-August 2014 
 
GENERAL PLANNING & ZONING:  
 
 LAND USE PERMITS ISSUED FOR JULY: 2, including a new home in Bayridge and a 
9600 sq. ft. commercial building in the B-4 District.  
  
 LAND USE PERMITS ISSUED FOR AUGUST: 7, Including 3 residential additions, 1 
agricultural pole barn, and 3 commercial projects; a 19,097sq. ft. Tractor Supply Co. store, a 
194,000 sq. ft. Meijer store, and a 1230 sq. ft. addition to an existing commercial business 
(Wilbur-Ellis Co.) on US-31 N. 
  
 SIGN PERMITS ISSUED FOR JULY AND AUGUST: 4 
  
 PLANNING & ZONING PROJECTS:  
 This department has received a submittal from Redwood Acquisitions for an 18 building 
residential rental development in the Grand Traverse Town Center. Reviews are presently 
underway. They are expected to go before the Planning Commission in September. 
  

The Planning Commission will be looking at a suggested native plantings guide for 
possible insertion in the landscape requirements section of the zoning ordinance. 

 
The Planning Commission will be reviewing the parking ordinance and how the 

standards apply and relate to the B-4 district. 
 
Tractor Supply has broken Ground at the corner of Arnold/M-72. An opening of late 

March 2015 is projected. 
 
Speedway LLC requested site plan approval before the Planning Commission in July for 

a new store at the Rich’s location at M-72/US 31.  The application did not meet Acme Township 
Zoning Ordinance and was not approved. Speedway LLC will not pursue a new gas station at 
this time. 

 
MISC.: 
Flint fields: A successful Lyle Lovett concert was held on Aug 8, 2014. There were no 

complaints lodged with us, or reported to us from other agencies. Flint fields will be the site in 
the next few weeks for high school equestrian competitions and finals. 
  



  DRAFT UNAPPROVED  

Acme Township Board of Trustees August 12, 2014 Page 1 of 4 
 

     ACME TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING 
ACME TOWNSHIP HALL 

               6042 Acme Road, Williamsburg MI 49690 
            Tuesday, August 12, 2014, 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER WITH PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AT 7:01 P.M. 
 
  Members present: J. Aukerman, C. Dye, A. Jenema, G. LaPointe, P. Scott, D. White, J. Zollinger 
  Members excused: None 
  Staff present:  J. Jocks, Township Counsel 
                                       N. Edwardson, Recording Secretary 
   
A.  LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT: 

C. Bergklint-Lahti, 8016 Windale Dr, read a prepared statement into record regarding her concerns with 
landscaping, weeds and other issues.  (Statement attached to minutes) 
 

               B. Kelley, Ridgecrest, expressed opinions on two meetings, citing when we hurry we tend to make more  
               mistakes.  He suggested a trail period of two meetings until the end of 2014. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  

    
Motion by LaPointe, seconded by Aukerman, to approve the agenda with the addition of New Business 
Item #6 Disposing of the old computers. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 
  B. INQUIRY AS TO CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: None Noted 
 
  C. CONSENT CALENDAR: The purpose is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together for 

one Board motion (roll call vote) without discussion. A request to remove any item for discussion later in the 
agenda from any member of the Board, staff or public shall be granted. 

 
1. RECEIVE AND FILE: 

a. Treasurer’s Report as of 6/30/14 
b. UClerk’s Report  and Balance Sheet  
c. Draft Unapproved Meeting Minutes: 

a. Planning Commission 07/14/14 
b. Zoning Board of Appeals 07/23/14 

d.      Parks and Maintenance Report – Tom Henkel 
e.      Metro Fire Newsletter July 2014 
f.      Letter from MDNR on Public Shooting areas in GTC 
g.      Road Commission Resolution to support need for additional State Funding. 
h.      Letter from Planning Commission to DEQ on changes in oil, gas, and mineral 
           rules 

        2. ACTION – Consider approval:  
1. Township Board  Regular  07/01/14 and Special 07/22/14 meeting minutes 
2. Accounts Payable Prepaid of $11,953.43 and Current to be approved of  

$65,587.46  (Recommend approval: Cathy Dye, Clerk) 
 

Motion by LaPointe to approve the consent calendar with the following removed for discussion 
 07-22-14 Board minutes 
 Treasurer’s report 
 Clerk’s Revenue and Expense report 
 Letter from PC to DEQ Item 1 H 
 Clerk’s current bills to be approved  



  DRAFT UNAPPROVED  

Acme Township Board of Trustees August 12, 2014 Page 2 of 4 
 

                          Seconded by Dye.  Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 
  

D. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR: 
Zollinger asked to have removed the Board minutes from 07-22-14. Additional written comments from a resident 
were  not included. 
 
Motion by White, seconded by Jenema to approve the 07-22-14 Board as presented with the additional 
written comments. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Jenema requested the Treasurer’s report be pulled. Jenema wanted to make sure all Board members had the same 
report dated June 30, 2014. 
 
Motion by White, seconded by Scott, to approve the Treasurer’s report dated June 30, 2014.  Motion 
carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Dye requested the Revenue and Expense Report be pulled as she had made some corrections.   The new report 
was printed out at 5:10 pm this evening and Scott felt he as well as others did not have enough time to review the 
corrections. 
 
Motion by LaPointe, seconded by Jenema to table the “Revenue and Expense” report for additional review 
by the Board.  Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
Ackerman requested Item H under “Receive and File”, Letter from Planning Commission to DEQ on changes in 
oil, gas and mineral rules be pulled. She expressed concerns about the 30 day extension and what the Board 
needed to do.  Zollinger stated that it was something the Planning Commission would handle. 
 
Motion by White, seconded by LaPointe, to approve the DEQ memo as presented.  Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 
 
Dye asked for the “Current Invoices” to be removed.  She had five additional invoices to add on making the total 
to be paid $69,942.64 instead of $65,587.46. 
 
Motion by LaPointe, seconded by Dye, to approve the additional “Prepaid Invoices” of $4,355.18, making 
the total $69,942.64. Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 
 

E. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSIONS: None 
 
F. REPORTS:  

1. USheriff’s Report – Deputy: Ken Chubb - Received and filed 
2. Paul Soma TCAPS Interim Superintendent 

Soma gave a brief summary of the millage renewal on the November 2014 Ballot.  It is a request for the 
renewal of current millage which has been the same since 1999, .18 mills on non-homestead properties 
and .O on homesteads.  

             3.         County Commissioner’s Report – Larry Inman: Received and filed 
             Inman provided a letter to the Board explaining surgery to be done on August 22.  He is hoping if all goes  
                         well he will be back in attendance in four weeks. He will be available by phone. 
            4.          Road commission report- Bill Mouser-Received and filed 

 
G. CORRESPONDENCE: None 
H.         PUBLIC HEARING: None 
I. NEW BUSINESS: 
 1.     Agreement on Acme Township/Lautner Road Improvements 

        Zollinger stated that late today corrections were received on the recent Agreement with Lautner Road  
        Improvements that were voted on at the July meeting. 
 
 



  DRAFT UNAPPROVED  

Acme Township Board of Trustees August 12, 2014 Page 3 of 4 
 

 
Motion by Jenema seconded by Scott to approve the amendments to the Agreement on 
Acme Township/Lautner Road improvements as presented.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
2.     Approval of Motorcycle Awareness Signs Resolution 
        Karen Robinson, East Bay Ambulance Manager, was present to tell the Board that after losing her son in 
        a motorcycle accident on 2012 she is using her energy to be part of motorcycle awareness and education. 
        Robinson is working on a project that would post road signs along the main roads informing motorists to 
        watch out for motorcycles. She is requesting the Board’s support for the project and approving the placement 
        of signs along the roads in Acme Township. 
 
Motion by Scott, seconded by Jenema, to approve Resolution R # 2014-27 as presented.  Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 
 
3.       Metro Fire 2015 Annual Budget discussion – Pat Parker 

                       Before Parker began Zollinger referred to a memo in the packet. While working on our annual budget for 
                       Emergency Services Public hearing an error was noticed on our L-4029 Tax rate requested form filed with 

          Grand Traverse County Clerk and Equalization Department.  The error was that the Emergency Services 
          millage rate on the L-4029 showed 2.65 mills, but was only approved for 2.55 by the Acme Board. 
          Zollinger was embarrassed for the error and took full responsibility. Township legal counsel was advised of 
          the error. Counsel research the  matter and was unable to find any definite legal requirement when this sort 
          of mistake occurs.  Discussion on the options followed. 
 
Motion by LaPointe, seconded by Scott, to correct the Tax Rate request for Tax year 2013 error by 
reducing the 2014 improved millage rate for Metro Fire, when it’s  approved  by 1/10th of a mill.   
Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
         Parker stated that this was the time of year when the preliminary Metro Fire Budget is presented to the 
         Township Boards for comments. The public hearings and final approval by the townships will be in 
         September. Parker reviewed the budget. Discussion followed. 
 
Motion by Scott that the Township publish millage at 2.35 for Metro Fire, as what the Township recognizes 
as what is needed, Metro Fire is asking 2.25 with the township contributing $43,648 paid out of General 
Fund with a Public Hearing to be held. Seconded by White.  Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
4.       Recommendation on Purchase of BS&A software for Clerk’s office 
          Clerk Dye presented the Board with a proposal and report about BS&A software. She asked for a motion to  
          be made and seconded first, followed by discussion. 
 
Motion by Dye, seconded by Jenema to approve Resolution R # 2014-28 recommending approval to 
purchase the BSA software. 
 
          Dye read the Resolution which stated the current Fundbalance software being used is outdated and is not 
          being updated by the owner, Tyler Technology. The total bid amount for BS&A is $34,387.00. Dye 
          proposes that $15,000.00 be made available from Fund balance forward for year end 2013/2014 and the 
          remaining balance of $19,387.00 to be budgeted in 2015/2016.  Installation could take place as early as 
          May 2015 or after July 2015 as estimated.  Total payment in full required after installation and live running 
          with user acceptance by Clerk. With final payment not due until after July 2015.  LaPointe wants the 
          agreement for payment in writing.  Discussion followed. 
 
         B. Kelley, 4893 Ridge Crest, expressed his concerns with purchasing the BS&A software. He did contact 
         The Tyler software support number and spoke with Acme’s Township account representative, Mr.  
         Latosinski. He was unaware of Acme’s concerns about the support they are receiving and calls being 
         returned. Brian was concern about the cost of this new system when in his opinion we had not experienced 
         any service problems. Cathy stated the service problems she had related in her memo were a summary of the 
 



  DRAFT UNAPPROVED  

Acme Township Board of Trustees August 12, 2014 Page 4 of 4 
 

        other Townships in our area. Supervisor Zollinger did state we experience issues with Fund balance during 
        during the cut over to our new server and computers and had to call many times to get the assistance  
        required.   
      
Motion amended to read after installation and customer acceptance payment is required and also payment 
agreement in writing .Motion carried by 5 (Aukerman, Dye, Jenema, White, Zollinger) in favor and 2  
(LaPointe, Scott) opposing. 
 
Recess from 09:55 pm-10:00 pm 
 
Meeting reconvened. 
 
Motion by LaPointe to drop under Old Business Item 3 Continued discussion on Ethics and Procedures 
until next month, Seconded by White. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
5.       Discussion regarding changing Acme Township Parks hours 
          Mark Guy, representing the Parks & Rec advisory was present regarding keeping Bayside Park open 24 
          Hours a day on a trial bases until the snow returns.  Discussion followed.  Township counsel will revise and 
          rewrite the Parks closing ordinance for Bayside only.  Guy stated that we would revisit the issue to make 
          sure there were no negative factors that were caused by the Park being open 24 hours. 
          Zollinger stated that this is a police powered ordinance. 
 
Motion by LaPointe, to change the Parks Ordinance showing Bayside will be open 24 hours for Bayside 
only. Seconded by Jenema.  Motion carried by 4 (Aukerman, Dye, Jenema, LaPointe) in favor and 3 
(White, Scott, Zollinger) opposing. 
 

             Motion by LaPointe, seconded by White to remove Item 2 under Old Business “Discussion and Resolution 
             on possible two Board meetings per month.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
            

6.      Disposing of the old computers 
         Zollinger was seeking permission from the Board to dispose of the old computers. 
 
Motion by LaPointe, seconded by Jenema, to properly disposal of the old computers.  Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 
 

J.          OLD BUSINESS: 
 1.      Hoxsie House update/Acme Heritage Society announcement on 7/31/14 
                      Zollinger read the recent notice in the Elk Rapids News stating that the Heritage Advisory will not be 
                      moving the Hoxsie House.  Zollinger is seeking approval to move forward on the demolition of the house. 
 
             Motion by Scott, seconded by LaPointe, to approve the moving forward of the demolition of the Hoxsie 
 House with cost not to excide the budget amount.  Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote.  
                

 
 PUBLIC COMMENT & OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE BOARD:  
 
            Adjourn at 10:30 p.m 






















































































































































































	090214 Board minutes
	090214 COMPLETED BOARD PACKET 1
	090214 Board agenda
	090214 Treasurer's report
	090214 Clerk's Report
	090214 Clerk's Balance Sheet
	090214 PC Minutes 081114
	090214 PC Minutes 081814
	090214 Parks & Rec Minutes 073014
	090214 Henkel's report
	090214 Zoning report
	081214 Board minutes
	090214 Cindy's letter
	090214 Clerk's Prepaid Bills
	090214 Clerk's Current Bills
	090214 Resolution for Emergency Services
	090214 New Business #3
	090214 Work Order No. 3
	090214 Memo re Minutes and Revenue and Expenditure
	090214 Resolution Two montly Board meetings
	090214 Rules of Procedure


